TOWN OF GREENWOOD MINUTES OF THE WORK SESSION OF THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN Monday, March 18, 2019 -6:00 PM

Present: Mayor Frank, Aldermen Robinson, Ilgenfritz, Newsom, Edwardes, Larsen, Town Attorney Charles Grubb, Town Clerk Veronica Brown, Chief Shayne Gibson and members of the public.

Absent: Town Attorney Charles Grubb

There was a quorum

Mayor Frank called the meeting to order at 6:00 p m, Alderman Ilgenfritz then led the invocation and Pledge of Allegiance.

Approval of Agenda: A motion was made by Alderman Robinson seconded by Alderman Larsen to Approve the Agenda. The motion was carried by unanimous voice vote.

Public Comments on Agenda Items: Mayor Frank asked for prayers and condolences for the family of Mr Pat Eddings (former member of the Planning & Zoning Board) who recently passed away

Approval of Minutes:

Work Session Meeting –February 14, 2019

There were no questions or discussion from the Board. A motion was made by Alderman Ilgenfritz seconded by Alderman Edwardes to approve the Minutes from February 14, 2019. The motion was carried by unanimous voice vote. There were no questions or discussion from the Board

Regular Session Meeting- February 19, 2019

There were no questions or discussion from the Board. A motion was made by Alderman Newsom seconded by Alderman Robinson to approve the Minutes from February 19, 2019. The motion was carried by unanimous voice vote. There were no questions or discussion from the Board

Approval of Financial Statements- February 2019Financials

Alderman Robinson inquired on the amount of the bank charges in the General Fund, Town Clerk Veronica Brown advised that she would get that information to him. Alderman Edwardes inquired on how the OT is tracked in the Police Department, Chief Gibson answered accordingly. There were no further questions or discussion from the Board. A motion was made by Alderman Robinson seconded by Alderman Larsen to approve the Financials from February . The motion was carried by unanimous voice vote.

1. Ms. Terri N. Coleman located at 8690 Shirley Francis, Shreveport LA is requesting water service outside the Greenwood Water System service area.

Town Clerk, Veronica Brown read item #1 and Mayor Frank called for any questions or concerns. A motion was made by Alderman Robinson seconded by Alderman Larsen to approve the request from Ms. Coleman. The motion was carried by unanimous voice vote. There were no questions or discussion from the Board

Public Comments: There were no public comments

Mr. Carter L. Bedford, Greenwood resident, asked the Board to closely examine the expenses related to adding a canine unit to the Greenwood Police Department. Also, wanted the Board to know that he gave a handout to each of them that pertained information on a Supreme Court Ruling that limits local government from seizing property due to a drug related arrests.

Mr Joseph Russell, Greenwood resident, also gave input on the addition of a Canine Unit

Adjourn

There being no further business, a motion was made by Alderman Robinson and seconded by Alderman Edwardes the meeting was adjourned at 6:30 pm. Next meeting to be held on Thursday, April 11, 2019 @ 6:00 p.m. for the Work Session of the Board of Alderman and Monday, April 15, 2019 at 6:00 pm Regular Session Meeting of the Board of Alderman. All meetings held in the Town Hall Chambers.

s/s Veronica Brown, Town Clerk

s/s Frank Stawasz, Mayor

STATE OF LOUISIANA

PARISH OF CADDO

I, THE UNDERSIGNED Town Clerk of the Town of Greenwood, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of the minutes of the Work Session of the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town of Greenwood for March 14, 2019.

This the 27nd day of March, 2019

s/s Veronica Brown, Town Clerk